Washington County Community College Linda L. Fitzsimmons

One College Drive Financial Aid Director
Calais, ME 04619 FINANCIAL AID OFFICE Ifitzsimmons@wccc.me.edu

(207) 454-1033

In-state: (800) 210-6932
Fax: (207) 454-1018

INCORRECT LEVEL OF STUDY REPORTED ON YOUR FAFSA

Student Name Student ID #

You are not eligible to receive a Federal Pell Grant because you reported that you have a bachelor’s
degree (Item 28) or you are working on a degree beyond a bachelor’s degree (Item 48). Please correct
your FAFSA to show your correct level of study and resubmit your FAFSA (www.fafsa.ed.gov).

Sincerely,

Linda L. Fitzsimmons
Director of Financial Aid

New Folder on Financial Aid / FA — Incorrect level of study on FAFSA
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